City of Boston
Mayor Martin J. Walsh
Public Records

March 20, 2020

Emiliano Falcon

efalcon@aclum.org
Re:  October 9, 2019 Public Records Request (B001408-101019)

Dear Emiliano:

The City of Boston (City) has received your request for public records. This
response applies only to records that exist and are in the custody of the City. See A
Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, p. 32, n.115. It is expected that a
custodian of records must use her superior knowledge of her records with respect
to responses to public records requests. 950 CMR 32.04(5). Specifically, you stated:

ACLUM seeks records pertaining to the sharing of video surveillance data, including
but not limited to any interagency memorandums of understanding (“MOUS”), like the
ones highlighted in page five of Exhibit A.

This request includes:

1. All memoranda of understanding, memoranda of agreement, and any other
agreements, informal or formal, between City of Boston agencies and
departments pertaining to video surveillance.

2. All memoranda of understanding, memoranda of agreement, and any other
agreements, informal or formal, between the City of Boston (to include all
subdivisions and agencies) and outside local, state, and federal agencies
pertaining to video surveillance.

The records responsive to your request are provided here.

Very truly yours,

/CK/U/

Shawn A. Williams, Esq.
Director of Public Records

ONE CITY HALL SQUARE | BOSTON, MA | 02201 | BOSTON.GOV
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